#130236

MEMORANDUM
TO: The Honorable President
and Board of Trustees
FROM: Nicole P. Aranas
Assistant Village Manager
DATE: June 4, 2013

SUBJECT: Agenda Item Previously Distributed
Fire Department Staffing

ITEMS FOR SEPARATE ACTION - OTHER MATTERS

130236 Fire Department Staffing
Request for the concurrence in the hiring of one additional Firefighter/Paramedic

The May 16, 2013 Board of Trustees agenda included a request from Chief Dirienzo for the
approval to hire five Firefighter/Paramedics and promote three Firefighter/Paramedics to the
rank of Lieutenant. At that meeting, the Village Board approved the hiring of four of the five
requested Firefighter/Paramedics and the promotion of three Firefighter/Paramedics to the rank
of Lieutenant.

Trustee Ware has requested that this agenda item be presented to the Board of Trustees for
consideration of the hiring of one additional (the 5™) Firefighter/Paramedic as requested by Chief
Dirienzo. The information pertaining to this agenda item was previously distributed in the
packet for the May 16" Village Board meeting. If you require an additional copy of this
information, please contact Carol Bauer.



